(Contract Management Use only)

CONTRACT APPROVAL FORM !
CONTRACT

TRACKING NO.

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION
CM 2865

Name: TSYS, A Global Payments Company

Address:_1601 Dodge Street- 24NW Omaha. NE 68102
City State Zip
Contractor’s Administrator Name:_ Candice Shelton Title: Account Executive

Tel#: 402-574-7044 Fax: 866-483-4731 Email: cshelton@tsys.com

CONTRACT INFORMATION
Contract Name: Compliance Processor Agreement Value: wa X es} A"a \3[700/ FY (A i Wm)

Brief Description: Contract for TSYS payment processing at all branches in place of PayPal.

Contract Dates : From: to Status: X  New Renew _ Amend# __ WA/Task Order

How Procured: __ Sole Source _ Single Source __ ITB RFP ~ RFQ _ Coop. _ Other _Three Quotes obtained

If Processing an Amendment:

Contract #: Increase Amount of Existing Contract:

New Contract Dates: to TOTAL OR AMENDMENT AMOUNT:

APPROVALS PURSUANT TO NASSAU COUNTY PURCHASING POLICY, SECTION 6

L; >\ ':I ! X I 20 Libraries
i Date Submitting Department
2. 5/37/&0 01711571,712,713,714.,715,716-549000
Date Funding Source/Acct #
. L) / uujzD,
Office of Man g7ment & Budg/ef / / Date ;
4. / / 7y/54% - ( A
Count%tfamey (approvedVas to form only) Date
Comments:

COUNTY MANAGER FINAL ,SIGNATURE APPBzO

7

; &y ¢ ( e

Mlchae] Mullm Ty Date

RETURN ORIGINAL(S) TO CONTRACT MANAGEMENT FOR DISTRIBUTION AS FOLLOWS:
Original: Clerk’s Services; Contractor (original or certified copy)
Copy: Department
Office of Management & Budget
Contract Management
Clerk Finance

Revised 9/24/2012



Principal/Bank: Associate/Group: 926000 Chain/Association: 926003  MID# MCC Code: 9399

MERCHANT TRANSACTION PROCESSING AGREEMENT — MERCHANT APPLICATION

202001 Merchant Application SBS Bundled CONFIDENTIAL
BUSINESS INFORMATION
Business Legal Name (must match name on tax return): Business D/B/A:
("MERCHANT")Nassau County Board of Count Commissioners |NassauCoPublicLibraryFernandina
Location Street Address: (No P.O. Boxes) City: State: Zip:
25 N 4th Street Fernandina Beach FL 32034
Contact Name: Phone: Fax: Email:
Dawn Bostwick (904) 530-6500 dbostwick@nassaucountyfl.com
Mailing/Billing Address: (If different from Location) City: State: Phone:
76347 Veterans Way Suite 4000 Yulee FL (904) 530-6500

BUSINESS PROFILE AND ASSUMPTIONS

# of Locations: | Fed. Tax ID: Annual Visa/Mastercard/Discover/American Express Lacation Volume ($): Business Open Date:
59-1863042 Volume ($):35,000.00 35,000.00 01/01/1925

Average Ticket ($): | Highest Ticket ($): Avg. monthly Vol. (8): Length of Ownership: Visa/Mastercard/Discover/American Express Yes

2.00 20.00 2,000.00 Yr Mo | Currently Accepted? D No

# of Employees: Ovwmership Type: Charitable Organization 501(c)(3): Yes | % of Goods/Services Cash and Carry:

Gov (Fed/ST-Local) No .| 100

Type of Business: Pricing Method: Type of Goods/Services sold: (Pleasc mcludc a copy of your return/refund policy)

Retail Retail Library fees

Previous Processor: (Please Include copy of statements) Business Website:

Card Present 98 % + Card Not Present 2 % =TOTAL: 100% Sales to: Consumer 95 % + Business % =TOTAL: 100%

If CNP Choose one: _ Retail Internet _ Card Swipe % + Imprint % = TOTAL Card Present %

Application Type: Addl. Location LOC/Old MID: Dun & Bradstreet #: (If available) | Have you or your business ever declared

Never Had Credit Cards bankruptcy? [[] Yes [i7] No

Do you use any third party fulfillment houses? Yes 2] No Do you work with any third parties or software vendors who have access to card-

If Yes, please provide a contact list of all third party fulfillment houses. holder data? Yes f/] No

If yes, please provide a contact list of all third parties and software vendors who
have access to cardholder data.

When is cardholder billed for goods/services? On Order On Shipment Average number of days between order and shipment?

Expected date of first transaction? | Do you operate as a Seasonal Merchant? Yes No
If seasonal, indicate operating months: Jan Aug [T]Sep DOct D Nov D Dec
Bank Reference Name: Contact: ¢ Account Number:
Fifth Third Bank
Trade/Supplier | Name: Contact; Phone: Account Number:
Trade/Supplier 2 Name: Contact: Phone: | Account Number:
VISA DISCLOSURE

MEMBER BANK | IMPORTANT MEMBER BANK (ACQUIRER) RESPONSIBILITIES IMPORTANT MERCHANT RESPONSIBILITIES
E]‘:gggl[\}l{f%)ON 1. A Visa member is the only entity approved to extend acceptance of Visa products | . Ensure compliance with cardholder data security and

directly to a merchant. storage requirements.
First National Bank | 2. A Visa member must be a principal party to the Merchant Agreement. 2. Maintain fraud and chargebacks below thresholds.
of Omaha 3. The Visa member is responsible for, and must provide settlement funds to, the 3. Review and understand the terms of the Merchant
1620 Dodge Street merchant. Agreement.

Omaha, NE 68197 | 4. The Visa member is responsible for all funds held in reserve that are derived from | 4. Comply with Visa Rules.

800-853-9586 settlement.

5. The Visa member is responsible for educating merchants on pertinent Visa Rules
with which merchants must comply.

The responsibilities listed above do not supersede terms of the Merchant Agreement and are provided to ensure the merchant understands some. lmportant obligations
of each party and that the Visa Member (acquirer) is the ultimate authority should the merchant have any problems. y

Merchant Name: Authorizcd Signature: X 7,

/ Y L #

Nassau County Board of Count Commissioners
Address: 2> | 4th Street Print Name: /
F dina Beach FL 32034 /
Title: Date: 3/11/2020

TSYS Merchant Solutions, LLC is a registered agent of First National Bank of Omaha, 1620 Dodge Street, Omaha, NE 68197
1of5
202001 Merchant Application SBS Bundled



AssociatGroup: 926000 . ChaiwAssociition: 926003 MID#: , MCIC Gode:- 9299

(mu:.r mntcll rame on fnx refurn): : Busmcss D{BIA
' County Board of Count Commissioners ansnuCoPubthubmyI‘cmmd:m

dress: (No P,0. Baxes) City: State: | Zip:
: Fernandina Beach FL 32034
Pharie: Fax: | Bmail;
: (504) 530-6500 dbostwick@nassaucowntyfl.com |
‘Addss: (Ifdiﬁ‘mul fexijn Lacition) City: : Zip: Plione:
vg,y Sulic 4000 ¢ 7 324 (904) 530-6500

: : Annusl VigMasiercird/Discover/Amerloai Express | Location Valume. (8): | Business Opm Date:
; 1-1863042 Volume (8):35,000,00 35,000.00 01/9171925°
Y = | Righest Ticket 3): Av. monthly Vol. (5): Length of Ownership: VmiMnstcrcnrdlescnveu’Ammmn Exprcss Pl Yes
2.00 i 20,00 2,000,00. N g Yr. Mo (mrmnlly Acccpled‘? m No
H#olE Ownersliip Type: Charhable, Orgnnmlmn s0) (cX'l): Y’u % ol Goods/Services Cash and Carry: -
Gov (Fed/S' l‘-Local) 100
Pricing Method: Typeof Guuds!Servh:cs safd; (Please, (aciude u fopy ol your returrefund policy) -
Retail Librry fees ;s
: mee.: inclyde copy of statcinents) ' Dusiness w'chﬁu:
. % + Card NotPresent 2 %=TOTAL: - 100% Sales to: Consumcr 95 %+ Business ____ % =TOTAL: 100%
: -Rcfﬂll3 Tritorsit Card Swipe, % -+lnprint __~__ %= ="TOTAL Caid Prsent- %
Addl, Lgeation LOC/Gd MID: Dintt & Bradsirect it: {(f mﬂ{nble) Have yoit-or:your business cver deelared
* | bankruptey? [ Yo e 7
Da ym’l tse, th:ipmy fullithnest houses? E @ No- {-Doyou work with hny Giind ¥ unéx or software-vendors who heve oceess to card-
If Yes, ple vidk n coniset list of-sfl thicd parly ﬁﬂf Hmont houses. holder data? [ Yes
1f yes, please-provide s contacl hsl ol #il thind paitics and software véndors who
Jhave access lo. cardholder dato:

EB-On Shipment Average nimber.of days between order and shiprisnt?
}Du‘ youwem!éus a Seﬁsnmil Merchani? El Yer [No

Atig DSep ]G
i?

m OnDider

IMPORTANT MEMBER BANK | (ACQU'IRER) RESPONSIBIL]T[ES MPORTANT B

1. A Viss membiér is (he orily entity approved t extend scoeptunce of Visx praduets | 1. Edsure compli
~ dircelly fo s merchanl, s(nmgwrequm

2, A Visa tncmber muist be & grincijial parly to The Merchant Agreemenl, 2. Mainlein friuc

1, Tle \{‘ISH Juember §s responsible for, and must p‘WldE settiement funds 10, lhc X Rg_:cw and UBu M 116 S5 B S5, Gy
merchanl. cinenl. -

4, lel Visa metiber is. cesponslbic for nl! finids held in resérve fhat arg detived from | 4. Comply wilh Visa Rules.

" seliloment.

5. The Visa member is respensible for educnting merchants on pertinent Visn Rules
with which merchants hist comply,

The lesponnb hazw aliove do not supereede teans of the Merchant Agreement and s provided 1o csare the merchant ynderstands somr:-nmpomni olitigationg
.afeacli oty he Visa Membn'(w:q“lr:r) is Ihculumnte guiliority should the merchsnl bave any problems. A7 S

- Nﬂgﬂ County Basrd oF Counl Commissioners C A“‘]‘“'iz"ds‘g“““"‘" X

\Slua - s £l 4 & '4'_
{ FL 038 Msisann /

| Dins p3n 2020

Tz;gs Merchant Selutions, 110 i§ preglstered ngent of Flest N-;Isnnai Bonk ¢f Omabs, 1620 Dodgc Bireef, Omaby; NE 68 I91
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Principal/Bank: Associate/Group: 926000 Chain/Association: 926003 MID#: MCC Code: 9399

MERCHANT TRANSACTION PROCESSING AGREEMENT — MERCHANT APPLICATION

202001 Merchant Application SBS Bundled CONFIDENTIAL
BUSINESS INFORMATION
Business Legal Name (must match name on tax return): Business D/B/A:
(“MERCHANT")Nassan County Board of Count Commissioners |NassauCoPublicLibraryCallahan
Location Street Address: (No P.O. Boxes) City: State: Zip:
450077 State RD 200 Unit 15 Callahan FL 32011
Contact Name: Phone: Fax: Email:
Dawn Bostwick (904) 530-6500 dbostwick@nassaucountyfl.com
Mailing/Billing Address: (If different from Location) City: State: Zip: Phone:
76347 Veterans Way Suite 4000 Yulee EL 32097 (904) 530-6500
BUSINESS PROFILE AND ASSUMPTIONS
# of Locations: | Fed. Tax ID: Annual Visa/Mastercard/Discover/American Express Location Volume (8$): Business Open Date:
59-1863042 Volume (8):35,000.00 35,000.00 01/01/1925
Average Ticket (8); | Highest Ticket ($): Avg. monthly Vol. (§): Length of Ownership: Visa/Mastercard/Discover/American Express Yes
2.00 20.00 2,000.00 Yr Mo | Currently Accepted? D No
# of Employees: Ownership Type: Charitable Organization 501(c)(3): |_] Yes | % of Goods/Services Cash and Carry:
Gov (Fed/ST-Local) /| No 100

Type of Business: Pricing Method: Type of Goods/Services sold: (Please include 2 copy of your return/refund policy)
Retail Retail Library fees
Previous Processor: (Please Include copy of statements) Business Website:
Card Present 98 % + Card Not Present 2 % =TOTAL: 100% Sales to: Consumer 95 % + Business % =TOTAL: 100%
IFCNP Choose one:  p il Internet Card Swipe % + Imprint % = TOTAL Card Present %
Application Type: Addl. Location LOC/Old MID: Dun & Bradstreet #: (If available) | Have you or your business ever declared
Never Had Credit Cards bankruptcy?  [7] Yes 7] No
Do you use any third party fulfillment houses? m Yes No Do you work with any third parties or software vendors who have access to card-
If Yes, please provide a contact list of all third party fulfillment houses. holder data? Yes [/} No

If yes, please provide a contact list of all third parties and software vendors who
have access to cardholder data.

When is cardholder bilied for goods/services? ] On Order On Shipment Average number of days between order and shipment?

Expected date of first transaction? | Do you operate as a Seasonal Merchant? [] Yes No
If seasonal, indicate operating months: Ulan Jun D Jul Aug DSep DOct D Nov D Dec
Bank Reference Name: Contact: Phone: Account Number:
Fifth Third Bank
Trade/Supplier | Name: Contact: Phone: Account Number:
Trade/Supplier 2 Name: Contact: Phone: Account Number:
VISA DISCLOSURE

MEMBER BANK | IMPORTANT MEMBER BANK (ACQUIRER) RESPONSIBILITIES IMPORTANT MERCHANT RESPONSIBILITIES
e 1. A Visa member is the only entity approved to extend acceptance of Visa products | 1. Ensure compliance with cardholder data security and
INFORMATION : ;

directly to a merchant. storage requirements.
First National Bank | 2. A Visa member must be a principal party to the Merchant Agreement. 2. Maintain fraud and chargebacks below thresholds.
of Omaha 3. The Visa member is responsible for, and must provide settlement funds to, the 3. Review and understand the terms of the Merchant

1620 Dodge Street merchant, Agreement.

Omaha, NE 68197 4. The Visa member is responsible for all funds held in reserve that are derived from | 4. Comply with Visa Rules.

800-853-9586 settlement.

5, The Visa member is responsible for educating merchants on pertinent Visa Rules
with which merchants must comply.

The responsibilities listed above do not supersede terms of the Merchant Agreement and are provided to ensure the merchant understands some important obligations
of each party and that the Visa Member (acquirer) is the ultimate authority should the merchant have any problems. /

== - ;
Merchant Name: Nassau County Board of Count Commissioners ([ Authorized Signature: X~ z/
Address: 450077 State RD 200 Unit 15 Print Name: /

Callahan FL 32011
Title: Date: 03/11/2020

TSYS Merchant Solutions, LLC is a registered agent of First National Bank of Omaha, 1620 Dodge Street, Omaha, NE 68197
1of5
202001 Merchant Application SBS Bundled
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mncipaﬁﬁ' " Associate/Group; 926000 Cliin/Association: 926003 MID#: MCGCode: 9399 .
MERCHANT TRANSACTION PROCESSING A GREEMENT — MIERCHANT APPLICATION

CONFIDENTIAL

Berchint Application SBS Bendled

BUSINESS INFORMATION -

ness. B al me. (ninst matell meme on tax relorn): Busincis D/B/A:
fNassau County Board of Count Comniissioners |NassauCoPublicLjbraryCallahan
drcss (No P.O. Boxcs) City: State; Zip:.
) 200 Unit 15 Callahan |FL 32011
) Thone: PFik -Email: )
(004) 530-6500° dbostwick@nassaucountyfl.com
f: difFerent from Loeation) Stales '| Phone:
' : {904) 530-6500
; unf scaver) e Lacs lit;_n Yolume (5): Business Opm Dite::
xsmoqz Volome 5y 135,000,000 3 35,000.00 {oiiolng2s
“Highest Ticker {$): i Avg. monthly Vol. 5% Length of Ownerships V;slenslcrdeDﬁcnverlAmcrm Express” E Yes
20.00 2.600.60 o Mo | Curmcatly Accgpted? £l No:
Ownérship Type; Churitable Organtzation 501(e}3): % Y:_:r.- % of Qoods/Services Cash and Comy:
Gov{Fed/ST-Lacal) 100
Prici ng. Mcibach Typeof Goods/Sevvices sold: (Pleass include » copy of yobr reture/rofind palicy}
: Retai] Library fecs
Provious % {Please nclude copy of stalemenis) Business Website:
Caid Presdii _gg; %+ Cord Not Present 22 % =TOTAL: 100% Shles to; Consiiimes 93 %+ Busmcss %=TOTAL: 100%
ITCNP Cliio _Welail ftemat J Cacd Swipe %+ lmprine %= TOTAL CardPresent %
App]mtwé!’l’yp Addl. Location LOC/Cld MID; D & Brodsircer #;-(If avsilablc) Have you o’ your ‘bugiiess cver declared
Never Kl Credit Cards ] bankruptey? * [ ] Yes /] Na
fny‘t party: fulfillment-hopses? E:E Yes @ No ‘Do you work wllh nn)r ihird aclics or soltwaire verdors wiin havie ocess to'eard-
de aconliet listofull third party {ulfiliment hovses. holder data? Eé’
1F yes, please. prmnde o contact bsl of alithird pameu and softwark vendors who-
: have aeess locardholder data.”
thn ﬁ'{lmld: - billed for gaouservlm) [3 On Order g On Shipm:m -Ay‘cr'nue nurither of days befween order and shipmem?
Expected date st transfiction? . i Do you-operté ds:a Seasonal Mérchent? Yes [ Mo
IEsensunaly wnEop:mlngmonihs: Eﬂ Ian Feli [T} Mar [JApr [TJMay [JTun ]Sl Aug [JScp [JOut- [:] Nov [T}Rec

Bank Relcy 'ce;—l‘wi’ic: Coniact; ’ Phuric;
Fifth ThirdBankk
Trade/Supjder

Conisct: © {Phone:

4 Teade/Sup! : Conlaict: » Phéne:

IMPORTANT N | EMBER BANK: (A(,Q‘Ufliiim RESPONSTBILITIES: ‘| IMPORTANT MERCHANT RESPONSIBILITIES |
1, A V;sn memberis 1fic.only entity approved toexiead necéphamce of Visa pradwets | §; Bnsurs complume wnh cnrdhnider dats sgoarity aiid

i irectly taa merchant. Siprage requiremont:
Famﬁnuo\g;! 2. AVisa her inust be a principal party (o the Merchant Agreemenl. 2. Maintain fmud and chnr;eh-:b belaw (hreshalds,
Jof Omaha &5 3, The Visa member is rcspannl:lc fnr, and sl provide settlement funds-io, the |3 Review and understand the terms of the: Muzlmut
3 mcrc!mu. Agreemenil
4. rln:I Visz member is responsibie far olf funds held In reserva that are derlved from | 4 Comply with Visa Rules.
setilepant,

5, The Visa meniber is fesponsibiie for educating mrerchonts on pestincnt Viss Rules
with' which srerchants smust comply.

lstcd above-donot superscde teoms of the Metﬂmnt Agreemend and sre provided to-easbre (he incrchant nnderstipds some imporiant obligations
thic Visa Member (acquirer) is the ultimnte aulhority shoufd: the merehant Twive aniy problems, d / " }I ¢ //nw I

T ;
Nisan Govnty Board 6T Count Commissioners [ Auhorieed Signature: X /74
RO G0 UAI IS Te— = R S
- - FlL- 21 Yt 4 "7 o

| Datez 03711/2020

J SYS. Merchant Soluliong, LLC is/a regisiceed agent ormlmrnsml Dask orbmn. mo Dodge Strect, Oriuahd, NE 68197
202001 Mérchant Applicotion SBS Bundled




Principal/Bank: Associate/Group: 926000 Chain/Association: 926003 MID#: MCC Code: 9399

MERCHANT TRANSACTION PROCESSING AGREEMENT — MERCHANT APPLICATION

202001 Merchant Application SBS Bundled CONFIDENTIAL
BUSINESS INFORMATION
Business Legal Name (must match name on tax return): Business D/B/A:
(*“MERCHANT")Nassau County Board of Count Commissioners |NassauCoPublicLibraryBryceville
Location Street Address: (No P.O. Boxes) City: State: Zip:
7280 Motes Road Bryceville FL 32009
Contact Name: Phone: Fax: Email:
Dawn Bostwick (904) 530-6500 dbostwick@nassaucountyfl.com
Mailing/Billing Address: (If different from Location) City: State: ip: Phone:
76347 Veterans Way Suite 4000 Yulee ) FL (904) 530-6500

BUSINESS PROFILE AND ASSUMPTIONS
# of Locations: | Fed, Tax ID: Annual Visa/Mastercard/Discover/American Express Location Volume (3): Business Open Date:
59-1863042 Volume (8):35 000.00 35,000.00 01/01/1925
Average Ticket ($): | Highest Ticket ($): Avg. monthly Vol. (§): Length of Ownership: Visa/Mastercard/Discover/American Express Yes
2.00 20.00 2,000.00 Yr Mo | Currently Accepted? D No
# of Employees: Ownership Type: Charitable Organization 501(c)(3): ] Yes |% of Goods/Services Cash and Carry:
Gov (Fed/ST-Local) ] Ne | 100
Type of Business: Pricing Method: Type of Goods/Services sold: (Please include a copy of your return/refund policy)
Retail Retail Library fees
Previous Processor: (Please Include copy of statements) Business Website:
Card Present 98 % + Card Not Present 2 %=TOTAL: 100% Sales to: Consumer _?f____% + Business % = TOTAL: 100%
If CNP Choose one: _Retail Intemet — Card Swipe % + Imprint % = TOTAL Card Present %
Application Type: Addl. Location LOC/O1d MID: Dun & Bradstreet #: (If available) | Have you or your business ever declared
Never Had Credit Cards bankruptcy? [] Yes [i7] No
Do you use any third party fulfillment houses? E:] Yes No Do you work with any third parties or software vendors who have access to card-
If Yes, please provide a contact list of all third party fulfillment houses. holder data? m Yes No

If yes, please provide a contact list of all third parties and software vendors who
have access to cardholder data,

When is cardholder billed for goods/services? =]l On Order On Shipment Average number of days between order and shipment?

Expected date of first transaction? l Do you operate as a Seasonal Merchant? m Yes No
If seasonal, indicate operating months:  ["J/Jan Aug [T]Sep [T]Oet D Nov [T] Dec
Bank Reference Name: Contact: i Account Number:
Fifth Third Bank
Trade/Supplier 1 Name: Contact: Phone: Account Number:
Trade/Supplier 2 Name: Contact: Phone: Account Number:
VISA DISCLOSURE
MEMBER BANK | IMPORTANT MEMBER BANK (ACQUIRER) RESPONSIBILITIES IMPORTANT MERCHANT RESPONSIBILITIES
gﬁggg{v}[{ AE'II‘{I)ON 1. A Visa member is the only entity approved to extend acceptance of Visa products | 1. Ensure compliance with cardholder data security and
directly to a merchant. storage requirements,
First National Bank 2. A Visa member must be a principal party to the Merchant Agreement. 2. Maintain fraud and chargebacks below thresholds.
of Omaha . The Visa member is responsible for, and must provide settlement funds to, the 3. Review and understand the terms of the Merchant

2

3

1620 Dodge Street merchant, Agreement,

Omaha, NE 68197 | 4. The Visa member is responsible for all funds held in reserve that are derived from | 4. Comply with Visa Rules.
800-853-9586 settlement,

5. The Visa member is responsible for educating merchants on pertinent Visa Rules

with which merchants must comply.

The responsibilities listed above do not supersede terms of the Merchant Agreement and are provided to ensure the merchant undcrstands some 1mpqrtant obligations
of each party and that the Visa Member (acquirer) is the ultimate authority should the merchant have any problems, / 1

Merchant Name: 1y scauy County Board of Count Commissioners Cﬁﬂ“’"zed Signature: X ; ’ Z
Address: ' 220 Motes Road Print Name:

Bryceville FL 32009
Title: Date: 03/11/2020

TSYS Merchant Solutions, LLC is a registered agent of First National Bank of Omaha, 1620 Dodge Street, Omaha, NE 68197
lofS
202001 Merchant Application SBS Bundled



le/Group: 926000 Glm!inlAnuﬁuﬁqn: 926003 M'EDH:

As

MCC Code:. 9399

plienlion SBS Bandled-

CHANT TRANSACTION PROCESSING AGREEMENT — MERCHANT APPLICATION

CONFIDENTIAL

AT + " .
Annoat Y'mn!Mmuwdleover.’ American Expross
Vclume (1:) 115,000, Oll

s |RassnuCoPublicLibraryBryssyille
City: Stale: | Zip:
Bryceville FL 132009
Puone;. Fax: Email; - .
'(904) $30-6500- ‘dhostwick@nassaucounly(l.com
Ciy: ' i
Yulee

BUSI\‘ESSPROHL” \;D Assuwf_ 'I‘IO“iS

Business Open Date:
010171925

uca'uomvnlme 5
35,000,400

3 'gI:csl Tiikel (S) Avg. mmlhly Vol. (3): Length ol Owaership: leMnsh.rcnrdIDiscovchmcn&n Expre:u: tZ! Yes
8120.00 2,000.00 et Yr Ma | Currcatly Acccptud’ ‘No
' ‘Ownership Type: Clisritable Organivation. SOI(e)(3): 53 ¥ex | % of Goods/Services Cash-and Carry:
Gov (Fed/ST-Logal) _ 7] Mo | 100
‘1 Pricin g Mclhsd. Type of Gaods/Services sold; {Fleasa ickide o copy of your setumireund poficy)
' : 3 Library (ces
Previgns Procgssor: ( !g:usc-lnc!udc_ cogy of staieinen(s) Business Website:
Card Prescitt ; % * Cnrd Mol Preseal 3 % =TOTAL: 100% Sales ioi-Con I5___ %% Dusinci % =TOTAL; 100%
H'CNP “Cliogd Cord Swpc PrImprint,_ %= TOTAL Card Presénl %
Appllcnnou Add), mz-,qﬁdn_ LOC/QId MID: Dun& Bradsircet # (lfnnilahlp) Have yoit or your business ever: doclred
o _ banknuptey?. " {] Yes TA o
rd parly’ I'ulﬁihmmf Trouses? E): ¥es. [ No Do -you wock witl any thwd artics.or soflware vendors whio have sceess o card-

n eunlnc! list oL afl third party fulfillment houses, holder dala?

Yes

IFyes, plesise provsdc a contact Tist of nl):third partics and zaftwars vendors wha
haye dceess {o cardhalder data,-

™o

jider bjjicd:-for goods/services?

B On Order

Ej On Shipiment  Averspe nuimber of days bietween order aud: shiprent?

1 Do yeu nparllc.ns R Sc-tsnnal Merchant?

B Yes E}No

] Aug DScp [:]Oct ' D

of Dwaha  #f:
ls:ml)odgc e,

IMPORTANT MEMBER DANK {(ACQUIRER) RESPONSIBILITIES

MPORTANT MERCH AN’l‘P-ONSIBILmES

‘1. A Visa member is the onjy catity egproved To extend neceptanice of Visa pe
dieetly o a merchani,

2. A Visz einber must hea princijal par(y to the Merchant Agn

3. The }"lsa meinber is rcspnnsibl: o, and nusst provide sétttentent funds 1o, the
merchmt,

4. Tht:1 Yisa menbicr is responsible for all fnds held by reserve that are derived ffom

- seft cmcnt.

5. The Visa membee Is resgoasible for cdueafing merchants on pertiment Vs Rules
with which merclants svust comply.

2

o

1. Ensuic:complianée with caydbolder dath securlty and
slornge requitcments,

2, Mainlai Tratid and chnrg:bwlubelmv thrishokls.

3. Review. nnd ‘wndersiani the terms-of the Merchant
Agreeme

4, Camply: wnlh Visa Riles,.

The mpom{
of cach p:\ﬂy i lh

tics lidted above do nat supersede termsof (e:Morchan Apreement dd are prévidcd ta ¢rizure e hierchant unduxslumls Appe impg

g

he Visa Member (aequirer) i the uliimate nut‘horhy $hould lhc wicechant have 7 any probl i’ ;

ant abligations

T Print Navwe:

FL 12009

Date: 371172020

1.of
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Principal/Bank: Associate/Group: 926000 Chain/Association: 926003 MID#; MCC Code: 9399

MERCHANT TRANSACTION PROCESSING AGREEMENT — MERCHANT APPLICATION

202001 Merchant Application SBS Bundled CONFIDENTIAL

BUSINESS INFORMATION
Business Legal Name (must match name on tax return): Business D/B/A:

(“MERCHANT")Nassau County Board of Count Commissioners | NassauCoPublicLibraryYulee

Location Street Address: (No P.O. Boxes) City: State: Zip:

76347 Veterans Way Suite 4000 Yulee FL 32097

Contact Name: Phone: Fax: Email:

Dawn Bostwick (904) 530-6500 dbostwick@nassaucountyfl.com

Phone:
(904) 530-6500

Mailing/Billing Address: (If different from Location) City: State:
76347 Veterans Way Suite 4000 Yulee FL

BUSINESS PROFILE AND ASSUMPTIONS

Annual Visa/Mastercard/Discover/American Express
Volume ($):35,000_00

Fed. Tax ID:
59-1863042

Location Volume ($):
35,000.00

Business Open Date:
01/01/1925

# of Locations:

Average Ticket (3): | Highest Ticket ($): Avg. monthly Vol. (8): Length of Ownership: Visa/Mastercard/Discover/American Express - Yes

2.00 20.00 2,000.00 Yr Mo | Currently Accepted? No

# of Employees: Ownership Type: Charitable Organization 501(c)(3): f.] Yes |% of Goods/Services Cash and Carry:
Gov (Fed/ST-Local) fv'| No 100

Type of Business: Pricing Method: Type of Goods/Services sold: (Pleasc include a copy of your return/refund policy)

Retail Retail Library fees

Previous Processor: {Please Include copy of statements) Business Website:

Card Present 98 % + Card Not Present 2 %=TOTAL: 100% Sales to; Consumer 22_% + Business % =TOTAL: 100%

If CNP Choose one: _Retail Internet _ Card Swipe % + Imprint % = TOTAL Card Present %

Application Type: Addl. Location LOC/Old MID: Dun & Bradstreet #: (If available) | Have you or your business ever declared

Never Had Credit Cards bankruptcy? [] Yes /] No

Do you use any third party fulfillment houses? D Yes No Do you work with any third parties or software vendors who have access to card-

If Yes, please provide a contact list of all third party fulfillment houses. holder data? Yes ]} No

If yes, please provide a contact list of all third parties and software vendors who
have access to cardholder data.

When is cardholder billed for goods/services? On Order On Shipment Average number of days between order and shipment?

Expected date of first transaction? I Do you operate as a Seasonal Merchant? Yes No
If seasonal, indicate operating months: Eﬂ!an Feb L__| Mar Aug DSep [JOet D Nov D Dec
Bank Reference Name: Contact: Phone: Account Number:
Fifth Third Bank
Trade/Supplier | Name: Contact: Phone: Account Number:
Trade/Supplier 2 Name: Contact: Phone: Account Number;
VISA DISCLOSURE
MEMBER BANK | IMPORTANT MEMBER BANK (ACQUIRER) RESPONSIBILITIES IMPORTANT MERCHANT RESPONSIBILITIES
(ACQUIRER)

A Visa member is the only entity approved to extend acceptance of Visa products { 1. Ensure compliance with cardholder data security and
directly to a merchant. storage requirements.
2. A Visa member must be a principal party to the Merchant Agreement. 2. Maintain fraud and chargebacks below thresholds.
of Omaha 3. The Visa member is responsible for, and must provide settlement funds to, the 3. Review and understand the terms of the Merchant
1620 Dodge Street merchant, Agreement,
Omaha, NE 68197 | 4. The Visa member is responsible for all funds held in reserve that are derived from | 4. Comply with Visa Rules.

5

INFORMATION |-
First National Bank

800-853-9586 settlement.
. The Visa member is responsible for educating merchants on pertinent Visa Rules
with which merchants must comply.

The responsibilities listed above do not supersede terms of the Merchant Agreement and are provided to ensure theZimerchant und;rst s somge important obligations
of each party and that the Visa Member (acquirer) is the ultimate authority should the merchant have any pro| e /

Merchant Name: yp. ccau County Board of Count Commissioners A“ﬂmnzed Si ’( W/ / /// Z /

Addesss 76347 Veterans Way Suite 4000 Print N
Yulee FL 32097

Title: Date: 03/11/2020

/\

TSYS Merchant Solutions, LLC is a registered agent of First National Bank of Omaha, 1620 Dodge Street, Omaha, NE 68197
1of 5
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 Assockate/Grovp: 926000 Chwic/Assagiation: 926003 MID#; . MCC Code; 5399

MERCHANT TRANSACTION PROCESSING A GRREMENT — MERCHANT APPLICATION

Bnt Appiicatlon SBS Buniicd -CON‘P‘_I))ENI‘IAL
USNESS INFORMATION,
Busincss D/BIA:
Nassuu Cmm\y Board of Count Commissioners NassauCuPublmLibrnerulcc

s:{Mo P.0. an:s) BINa| ciry: Stae: | Zip

Wi llam &;mr& Yilee. FL___[32097
Phane: J Fox; Bmajl:
(904} 530-6500 dbostwick@nassaucouplyfl.com

prldressi: (lf'mf&:rcnl Traus Localion) 'Zi-p!

Annunl V:erMuwurdlDJscwc ‘Ameritan Expre .| Locaiion Volume (B): f:':l!! ness OpenDﬂ!e‘
Votuine (3):35, 000,00 15,000.00 0110171925
: Hiuhes: Tickst (5): _Avg, monthly Vol. {8} Lenpth ufﬂ'\mpi-s,hip: V'snanﬂcmdlDucavchnmxcan Express E] Yes
?0 00 25009_(}() A Yr- Mo L‘mcnlly Accepled? E:} N
i Ownership Typ:— Chirituble-Organization 501(c)3): £] Yes | % of GoodsiScrvices Cash and Camry:
| Gov (Fed/ST-Local) ] Ne | 1g0
Pricing Mahed: Type of Goods/Scrvices sold: (Phease iaclide weopy of yoar mwnhcﬁmdwlicy)
: Retnil L B Library fees :
i '_ccm r(Please Includc»copy of slatcriicals) B‘usiq;sg}_‘lcbdh:

E % +CardNotPresenl 2 %=TOTAL: 100% Sales to; Consimer 23 % ¥ Business ____ % =TOTAL: wn%
* _Retail Internet g |Cand Bwipe ___ %+lmprnt %= TOTAL Card Présent %

Nypet Addl, Loeation LOT/OM MID; ) Di & Bradstrect #: @iravailaki=) | Heawe you or your busmess cver declared
‘C t Cards, ’ illind bankrupicy? [] Ves ] No

rd party {ulfilfment houses? Q Yes 2] No Do you work-with any third pactics or saftwarc vondors whu have access o ‘tard-
de #-contact list af all third party.Talfillment houses, halderdata?. EB Yes No

I yes, pleast provide  comact list of off diird partics nnd sofiware vendors who
have fecess 1o cardhofdor data.
billed for goodsfservices? 7 On Order B{On"shipmm: Average aumber of dnys b:hv:cn stder dnd shipment?’
30 trensnciion? ' ) l'Do yOu opcrate as a Seasonal Merchant? i3 ves Aro

Ian DF-i:b_ DMIP - Apr. []May I}xﬁ. [0 Aug DS:p [fost [JMov []ies

Do YO us
i1 Y0s, ple

Phoiey

Contuet: TR » Pl_muc;” -

Conlact: Phane;

| IMPORTANT MEMBER BANK (ACQUIRER) RESPONSIBILITIES IMPORTANT MERCHANT RESPONSIBILITIES
-} L. A Visd inember.is the only éntity appraved to extend peceptance of-Vise prpdusis | 1. Eosure campliance with cardholder dnia security and
- | directly w a mofchanl, sidrige requiretnents,

2. A Vise member niusf be a principal purty (o the Meschsat Agreement. 2, Maintain froud and cliargobacks below thresholds,
3. The Visa metnber i responsiblc l‘or. sind svust piuvide seitlement funds to, the 3. Revievy nnd ondersiand the terms of the Merchaai

.} merelant, Agreciient.
4. Thcina member [s-resporsibls foral] finds held in rescrve that are derived from 4. Camply with Viss Rules,
1 setlement,

| 5 The Visa nrember-{s resp sible for-cd cating merchants of perfingnt Viss Rules
with which merehsnts must comply.

isted nbuvc do not supcrsed: tecms of the Merchant A grezment and me pmvndcdw :

il s xome importani obligations
nd thet the Visn: Munbcr(auquxrcr} is the ultimate Authority should cha merchant haveany iy j :

&%\t Colnty Bﬁar’d of Caunt Commiissioners
¥ Wny Suie 4000

fiL 12087

Dales 037112020

'@YS Meyrchant. Sduuom, LLC is m registered agent of Flrsllﬂn[aqnl Bank of Omaha, 1620 Dodge. S!m:l, Omalin; RE 68197
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Principal/Bank: Associate/Group: 926000 Chain/Association: 926003  MID#: MCC Code: 9399

MERCHANT TRANSACTION PROCESSING AGREEMENT — MERCHANT APPLICATION

202001 Merchant Application SBS Bundled CONFIDENTIAL
Business Legal Name (must match name on tax return): Business D/B/A:
(*MERCHANT")Nassau County Board of Count Commissioners | Nassau Co Public Library Hillard
Location Street Address: (No P.O. Boxes) City: State: Zip:
15821 County Rd 108 Hilliard FL 32046
Contact Name; Phone: Fax: Email:
Dawn Bostwick (904) 530-6500 dbostwick@nassaucountyfl.com
Mailing/Billing Address: (If different from Location) City: State: ip: Phone:
76347 Veterans Way Suite 4000 Yulee FL (904) 530-6500

BUSINESS PROFILE AND ASSUMPTIONS
# of Locations: | Fed. Tax ID: Annual Visa/Mastercard/Discover/American Express Location Volume ($): Business Open Date:
59-1863042 Volume ($):35 000,00 35,000.00 01/01/1925
Average Ticket (§): | Highest Ticket (8): Avg. monthly Vol. (§): Length of Ownership: Visa/Mastercard/Discover/American Express Yes
2.00 20.00 2,000.00 Yr Mo | Currently Accepted? E] No
# of Employees: Ownership Type: Charitable Organization 501(c}(3): £.] Yes | % of Goods/Services Cash and Carry:
Gov (Fed/ST-Local) | No 100
Type of Business: Pricing Method:; Type of Goods/Services sold: (Pleasc include a copy of your returm/refund policy)
Retail Retail Library fees
Previous Processor: (Please Include copy of statements) Business Website:
Card Present 98 % + Card NotPresent 2 % =TOTAL: 100% Sales to: Consumer 93 % + Business % =TOTAL: 100%
If CNP Choose one: _Retail Intemet ~ Card Swipe % + Imprint % = TOTAL Card Present %
Application Type: Addl. Location LOC/Old MID: Dun & Bradstreet #: (If available) | Have you or your business ever declared
Never Had Credit Cards bankruptey? [] Yes [7] No
Do you use any third party fulfillment houses? E] Yes No Do you work with any third parties or software vendors who have access to card-
If Yes, please provide a contact list of all third party fulfillment houses. holder data? Yes No

If yes, please provide a contact list of all third parties and software vendors who
have access to cardholder data.

When is cardholder billed for goods/services? On Order On Shipment Average number of days between order and shipment?

Expected date of first transaction? l Do you operate as a Seasonal Merchant? Yes No
If seasonal, indicate operating months: Aug DSep DOct D Nov D Dec
Bank Reference Name: Contact: Phone: Account Number:
Fifth Third Bank R e
Trade/Supplier 1 Name: Contact: Phone: Account Number:
Trade/Supplier 2 Name: Contact: Phone: Account Number:
VISA DISCLOSURE
MEMBER BANK | IMPORTANT MEMBER BANK (ACQUIRER) RESPONSIBILITIES IMPORTANT MERCHANT RESPONSIBILITIES
Eﬁggg{v}; E’?I)ON 1. A Visa member is the only entity approved to extend acceptance of Visa products | 1. Ensure compliance with cardholder data security and
directly to a merchant. storage requirements.
First National Bank {2. A Visa member must be 2 principal party to the Merchant Agreement. 2. Maintain fraud and chargebacks below thresholds.
of Omaha 3. The Visa member is responsible for, and must provide settlement funds to, the 3. Review and understand the terms of the Merchant
1620 Dodge Street merchant. Agreement.

Omaha, NE 68197 | 4. The Visa member is responsible for all funds held in reserve that are derived from | 4. Comply with Visa Rules.

800-853-9586 settlement.

5. The Visa member is responsible for educating merchants on pertinent Visa Rules
with which merchants must comply.

The responsibilities listed above do not supersede terms of the Merchant Agreement and are provided to ens th@y]clchant‘ur?rstands sop jmpofant obligations

of each party and that the Visa Member (acquirer) is the ultimate authority should the merchant have any-pro!

Merchant Name: nascay County Board of Count Commissioners J Author Authorized §‘g/{“/ / Z . / / / / y
15821 County RA 108
Tiithard FL 32046 e Né/
Title: Date: 03/11/2020

TSYS Merchant Solutions, LLC is a registered agent of First National Bank of Omaha, 1620 Dodge Street, Omaha, NE 68197
1of5
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PrincipsffBank: Assiolate/Orotp; $26000 Chain/Assodiution: 926003 mIDi: MCC Code;’ 9399
- MERCHANT TRANSAGTION PROCESSING A GREEMENT — MERCHANT APPLICATION

202001 Merehani Applickilon SBS Bundied GONFIDENTIAL
Busincys £220l Name (must match name on {nx return): Business D/B/A;

("MERCHINT }Nassau County Board of Count Commissioners |Nassau Co Public Librory Hillard

Location Blrect Aftiiress: (No P.O. Boxes) City: Stter | 24

15821 Capnty Kd 108 Hilftard FL 32046

Contnct hlme: Phone: Pax: Enwil:
Dawn Bi$iw (904) 530-6500 dbostwick@nassauvountyfl,com
Malling/Elfling ABdress: (1M different ron Location) Cily: State: Zipt  |Phone:
76347 Ve ay Suite 4000 Yulee FL 32097 (904) 530-6500
¥ of Locatlor ed, Tas [D: Annusl Viss/Mastercard/Discover/Anbelean Express Locnlion Volume ($): Buslncas Open Data:

9-1863042 Votume (8):35,000.00 15,000.00 01/0)/1925
Average Tiekol (8): | Highost Ticker (S): | Avg. onilily Vol, (§): Length of Gwnership; ViVl M/Discover’American Express [7) Yor
2.00 d 20.00 2,000.00 ¥Yr Mo | Currenily Accopted? 0 No
¥ of Enplgyees: Ownership Type: Chiritable Orgugization 501(c)3) Yes | % of Gouds/Survices Cash ﬁnde;y:
- 4 Gov (Fed/ST-Locol) E | Ne 100

'ypt of BAfIncss®E | Prieing Method: ype of Uooaw S edvices s010: (Plesse lnclude 3 copy of your retunviciuad palicy)
Retail :E Rotail Llbrury foos
Proviots Repecss ". (Please cluds copy of statements) Bmta:ss Webshe:
Card Presqie 98 £ % + Curd NotProsant 2 % =TOTAL: 100% Snick to: Consuiner 359 + Rl % = TOTAL: 100%
ITCNP ISE 008 " orail Intemet Card Swipe % + Imprint % = TOTAL Card Present %
Applicul{of§fType: 1 Add), Location LOC/Old MID: Dun &E Bradsireet #: (IF nvallub?e) Have you ar your business ever declaced
Never Hafl Credjt Cards i bankruptey? [ ] Yos 7] No
Do you vsépny third party Mulfiliment liouses? HY&; No Do you work with- sy i rifes or soltware vendors who bave ncoess to card-
If Yes; pl de o conlnet list of all third pariy ful(liment houses. hotder ddla? Yea No

i [€yes, piaso provade a coptact liat of all thisd parties and software vendars who
have scegsa o cardheldor date,

When s ¢ nldei'.bi)lc‘;i {or goods/sarvices? (W | On Order [} On Shipment  Averape nutnber of dnys balween ordee and shipman?

Expected difoof fiﬂ transdction? l Do youwoperdte s a Seasonal Merohnn? Ed Yes @ No
1€ scasonnl gndicath operating months: Jon [[JPek [JMar []Ape [Ma Jun. [ 4l Aug []Sep [Jost [JNov []Dec
Aank Refergfion Ngme: Contact: hong: =l
Filth ThicglBankk
rade/Suppiles | Npine: Contact one;
Trade/Suppiikr 2 Njme: Contact: hone;
MEMBERBIANIGE | IMPORTANT MEMBER BANIC (ACQUIRER} ItESPONSIBILITIES IMPORTANT MERCHANT RESPONSIBILITIES
fﬁgg}{g‘ }ON 1¢ A" Viza iember I s only entity ngproved 16 extend aceeptance of Viss products | 1. Bngura compliance swith cardholder duta seetwity wid
“ E 4 dircetly to a pierchant, i . .alorngo requircments.
Flrst Notiongd] Bankkt | 2, A Visa member st be ¥ principa) to the Merchaat Agreenwat, 2. ‘Mnintain foand and chargebacks helow tuesholds,
of Omal, G} 1. The Visa member is responsible for, and nwuil provide settlement flunds 1, the 3, Review and understond thie teema ol the Merchant
1620 DodgdStredt merehant : ) Agroement.
Omtate, NESBI97 § 1 4. The Visg meimber 18 responsible for alf funds held {a reserve that ete dorived from | 4. Comply with Visn Rules,
£00-853-D384 settlement. : 3
; 5, The Viss membar is responsiblo for educating A ou f t Visa Rules
witli witich mcrelants must comply.

The resp lities{listed nbove do not supersede termis ol (lie Morcliont Agreemont snd aie ot obﬁ;p(inn!
of cach pa 4 thitthe Visa Mewbér (scquirer) is the vlllinate:nuthority:shenld the mereh

v A T Y ]
Merchant NgHe: \kssou County Board of Count Commissioners Authoriz
| R vew o
Title: i

Deles 03/ 172020

T8YS Merchont Solitions, L1.C jx o reglstered pient of Pint Natloun) Bk of Omeha, 1620 Dodis Street, Oraaha, NE s
202001 Merehyint Appliceiton ﬁss Bundled
|




202001 Merchant Application SBS Bundled CONFIDENTIAL

FEES

VISA/MC/DISCOVER/AMEX OPTBLUE DISCOUNT’ RATES
Rate ID 24900 % + $0.1000peritem Rate3 24900 % -+ § 0.1000peritem Rate 5 24900 % + § 0.1000 per item
Rate 1 24900 % + $0.1000 peritem Rate4 24900 % + § 0.1000peritem  Rate 6 24900 % + $ 0.1000 per item
Rate2 24900 % + $0.1000 per item Rate 7 24900 % + $ 0.1000 per item

Visa Rewards, Visa Signqture, Visa P.remium, Mastercard World, Mastercard Enhanced, Mastercard Premium and Discover Premium cards will be assessed an addi-
tional 0.18 (o the applicable rate tier. Please review the Rate Descriptions under the Documents tab online at www.lsystransactionsummary.com or contact TMS at
800.228.2443 for additional information on which interchange programs qualify.

Merchant Setup $ 100.00 per MID ‘/‘\uglorizations $ 0.1000per V/IMC/Disc/AMEX OptBlue Auth
or’
Monthly Maintenance $ 0.00 per MID | Excessive Electronic Authorizations $ 0.0000per V/MC/Disc/AMEX OptBlue Auth
over 100% of SALES and Returns
Minimum Discount Billing £ 0.00 per month/MID { Non V/MC/Disc/AMEX Opt Blue $ 0.1000 each
Authorizations

Chargebacks $ 15.00 each | Voice Authorizations $ 0.6500 each

Retrievals $ 5.00 each | Voice AVS $ 1.9900 each

Batch Capture $ 0.00 each | Paper Statement [_] Yes D No $9.95 per month/MID

Insufficient Funds Fee $35 per unsuccessful debit of Wireless Monthly 3 per device
DESIGNATED Account Wireless Set Up s per device

Annual Seasanal 3 per MID | Unauthorized ACH Return Fee $4.50 each

Regulatory and Compliance $ 1.00 per month/MID | Regulatory and Compliance Support Fee:  $25/month for incorrect TIN or name

OTHER $ per month\M) OTHER b

ATMDEBIT  [Jves Blvo PCI VALIDATION FEE
Seti
RS i i o, PO PCI Validation Fee $ 75.00 per year /MID OR $ per month/MID
Transactions § each
Monthly per MID $ PCI Non-validation Fee: $ 20.00 per month/MID if MERCHANT is not validated for compliance with

TMS’s vendor, beginning 75 days after signing.
TSYS MERCHANT INSIGHTS® ESSENTIALS
60 day free trial period/Billed at $29.99 per location per yionth if not cancelled during free frial pc produgt or servjce is n
BANK has no obliggtion or liability for this product or sérvice. o p & U+ 7 Fi :
TMS CARD COMPROMISE ASSISTANCE PLAN (CCAP)

CCAP Fee (PCI Validated): $ 7.95 per month/MID, if MERCHANT is validated for PCI Compliance with TMS’s vendor.

CCAP Fee (PCI Non-Validated) : $ 34-95 _per month/MID, if MERCHANT is not validated for PC1 Compliance with TMS’s vendor, beginning 75 days after
signing.

Refer to the TMS Card Compromise Assistance Plan Agreement for applicable terms. BANK is not a party to this agreement and has no obligation or liability under
such agreement,

Network Fees ~ Pass thru

r heing offered by BANK.

TMS CARD COMPROMISE ASSISTANCE PLAN (CCAP) OPT OUT

MERCHANT may only opt out if MERCHANT validates PCI Compliance with TMS vendor within 75 days of signing. If at any time MERCHANT is not validated
for compliance, MERCHANT will be automatically enrolied in CCAP until such time that MERCHANT restores validation, at which point MERCHANT will again
be opted out. MERCHANT declines to participate in the Card Compromise Assistance Plan ("CCAP"). MERCHANT understands that under the terms of the
AGREEMENT, MERCHANT is responsible for all expenses, fines, assessments, and penalties that arise in the event that a data breach is suspected or occurs at one
or more of MERCHANT's locations. Further, MERCHANT understands and agrees that CCAP assistance will not be available to help pay any of the above men-
tioned expenses, fines, assesstments, or penalties in the event of a suspected or actual data breach at one or more of MERCHANT's locations. MERCHANT acknowl-
edges that despite opting out of CCAP, MERCHANT will still be assessed a PCI Validation Fee. Refer to the TMS Card Compromi;\ssistancc Plan Agreement for

applicable terms. BANK is not a party to this agreement and has no obligation or liability under such agreement. / /
{

Merchant Name: ( Authoriz n
—"‘B Nassau County Board of Count Commissioners

" 03/11/2020

Tudes “P

! Discount is a FEE charged as a percentage of gross SALES submitted by MERCHANT, which gencrally i P ing," “Authorizations,” “A > and “I h ad

<l\Terchant Initials:

TSYS Merchant Solutions, LLC is a registered agent of First National Bank of Omaha, 1620 Dodge Street, Orﬁaha, NE 681
""‘B ) 20of5
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Brand/Model ﬁ)m m \“‘ H@S+
Capturé
Even if renting, purchase price $

Fee $ Quantity 2__ Total $ 0.00
Payment Option

Equipment Option

TMS EQUIPMENT/SOFTWARE

Brand/Model
Equipment Option
Even if renting, purchase price §

Fee $ Quantity Total § 0.00

Payment Option

CONFIDENTIAL

Brand/Model

Equipment Option
Even if renting, purchase price $

Fee $ Quantity
Payment Option

Total § 0.00

Software Vendor

Payment Application

Version

Refer to the TMS Equipment Agreement for applicable terms. BANK is not a party to this agreement and has no obligation or liability under such agreement,

A 3, A

MNew American Express OptBlue D Existing American Express ESA

ESA SE Merchant CAP

CARD BRAND FEES

All fees listed in this section are fees charged by the Card Brands to TMS. TMS is then charging these fees to the merchant.

Mastercard Kilobyte Fee: Mastercard Safety Net Acquirer Fee:
$0.0014 per cach settled Mastercard transaction $0.0007 per Mastercard transaction

Mastercard Acquirer License Fee:
0.0165% of gross Mastercard SALES dollar volume

Visa Base I1: $0.0018 per Visa transaction

The following Card Brand-related fees, as adjusted or allocated by TMS, may be assessed to merchant: Assessments, Visa Exception ltem Fee, Visa Network
Acquirer Processor Fee, Visa International Acquirer Fee (including High Risk), Visa Partial Authorization Non-participation Fee, Visa International Service Assess-
ment Fee (including cash advance), Visa Misuse, Visa Transaction Integrity Fee, Visa Fixed Acquirer Network Fee, Visa LAC International Acquirer Fee (LAF)
Local Currency (including cash advance), Visa LAC International Acquirer Fee (IAF) Non-Local Currency (including cash advance), Visa Domestic Authorization
Verification Fee, Visa Intemational Authorization Verification Fee, Visa Zero Floor Limit, Visa Credit Voucher, Mastercard NABU Fee: $0.0195 per each author-
ized Mastercard transaction (except collection and refund transactions which will be assessed this fee upon settlement), Mastercard CVC2 Transaction Fee: $0.0025
per each transaction that reccives a CVC2 response value of "M" (inatch) or "N" (no match), Mastercard AVS Fee - Card Present: $0.01 on all transactions processed
at Card Present merchant locations where AVS was performed, Mastercard AVS Fee - Card Not Present: $0.01 on all transactions processed at Card Not Present
merchant locations where AVS was performed, Mastercard Cross-Border U.S.: $0.006 per each dollar of transaction processed at a U.S. location on a non-U.S. is-
sued card, Mastercard Cross-Border U.S.-PR: $0.006 per each dollar of transaction processed at a Puerto Rico location on a non-Puerto Rico issued card, Mastercard
Cross-Border Non-U.S.: $0.01 per each dollar of transaction processed in foreign currency at a non-U.S. location on a U.S. issued card, Mastercard Cross-Border
Non-U.S.-PR: $0.01 per each dollar of transaction processed in foreign currency at a non-Puerto Rico location on a Puerto Rico issued card, Mastercard Processing
Integrity Fee - Card Present: $0.045 per each approved Mastercard anthorization without a reversal request within 24 hours of the initial card-present authorization,
Mastercard Processing Integrity Fee - Card Not Present: $0.045 per each approved Mastercard authorization without a reversal request within 72 hours of the initial
card-not-present authorization, Mastercard Processing Integrity Fee - T&E: $0.045 per each approved Mastercard authorization without a reversal request within 20
days of the initial T&E authorization, Mastercard Processing Integrity Fee > 120 Days: $0.045 per each approved Mastercard authorization without a corresponding
settled transaction or reversal within 120 days of the approved authorization, Mastercard Preauthorization Processing Integrity Fee: $0.045 per each approved Mas-
tercard Preauthorization without a corresponding settled transaction or reversal within 30 days of the approved Preauthorization, Mastercard Undefined Authoriza-
tion Processing Integrity Fee: $0.045 per each approved Mastercard Undefined Authorization without a corresponding settled transaction or reversal within 7 days of
the approved Undefined Authorization, Mastercard Final Authorization Processing Integrity Fee: 0.25% or $0.04, whichever is higher per each approved Mastercard
Final Authorization without a corresponding settled transaction within 7 days of the approved Final Authorization, Mastercard Interregional Account Status Inquiry:
$0.03 per each S0 Account Status Inquiry performed on a card not issued in the same country as the merchant's location, Mastercard Intraregional Account Status
Inquiry: $0.025 per each $0 Account Status Inquiry performed on a card issued in the same country as the merchant's location, Mastercard Digital Enahlement Fee:
0.01% per cardholder not present transaction, Mastercard Annual Merchant Location Fee: $15.00 per each merchant location per year, Mastercard Annual Payment
Facilitator Location Fee: $3.00 per each Payment Facilitator per year, Mastercard Ineligible FNS Chargeback Blocking Fee: $3.00 per each fraud-related chargeback
blocked via Mastercard’s Fraud Notification Service (FNS), Mastercard Transaction Compliance Fee: $0.15 per each downgraded transaction to help promote accu-
rate interchange qualification behavior, Mastercard Nominal Amount Authorization Fee: $0.045 per Card Not Present authorizations for a small USD amount that is
subsequently reversed in effort to validate card status, Mastercard Account Test Declined Authorization fee (previously comm ted as the Excessive Auth Fee):
$0.10 per each authorization after 20 previously issuer declined atternpts on the same account number for excessive account testing of a single account number, from
the same merchant identification number, within a 24-hour period, Discover International Processing Fee, Discover Intemational Service Fee, Discover Data Usage
Fee, Discover Network Authorization Fee, American Express CNP Downgrade: 0.30%, American Express Inbound Fee: 0.40% on Cross Border Transactions, All
Other Applicable Card Brand Fees.

FUNDS TRANSFER
In accordance with the ter et out in the Terms and Conditiops, transfer funds will be made to/from the account set forth in the enclosed voided check or bank
letter. ﬁ Standard Premium
Please attach voided check-here— =P a”Ml
fat
id
( Merchant Initials:
TSYS Merchant Solutions, LLC is a registered agent of First National Bank of Omaha, 1620 Dodge Street, Omaha, NE 6819
\) b Jof5s
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ACCOUNT CLOSURE FEE

If the AGREEMENT is terminated early during the INITIAL TERM or any RENEWAL TERM for
any reason other than set out in paragraph 5.1, 5.2A, or 5.2.B, then MERCHANT agrees to pay TMS an
account closure fee (“ACCOUNT CLOSURE FEE”) in accordance with the following: $399 per MID
during the first 12 months of the INITIAL TERM; $299 per MID during the second 12 months of the
INITIAL TERM; $199 per MID during the third 12 months or any time thereafter of the INITIAL
TERM; $149 per MID during any RENEWAL TERM. MERCHANT agrees that the ACCOUNT CLO-
SURE FEE shall also be due to TMS in accordance with this schedule if MERCHANT discontinues sub-
mitting SALES for processing during the INITIAL TERM or any RENEWAL TERM of the AGREE-
MENT. MERCHANT agrees that this fee is a not a penalty, but rather a reasonable estimation of the
actual damages TMS would suffer if TMS were to fail to receive the processing business for the then
current term. Paragraph references and capitalized terms not defined in this paragraph are defined in
the attached Terms and Conditions. Pursuant to Section 4.1 of the Terms and Conditions the I TIAL
TERM shall be for 3 years and will renew for 1 year periods. The TMS Customer Se vice E:

800-228-2443. Initials 4

SALES PROFESSIONAL VERIFICATION

By the signature below, the Sales Professional verifies that that the information stated in this Agreement is correct to the best of his/her knowledge and is as represent-
ed to him/her by MERCHANT.

Sales Professional Signature: Sales Professional Name Printed: Candice Shelton

Sales Organization: Application Date: Physical Site Inspection Conducted By Sales

TSYS Merchant Solutions Professional

PERSONAL GUARANTY

THIS general, absolute, and unconditional continuing Guaranty (*“GUARANTY™) by the undersigned (collectively “GUARANTOR* or "my" or "I" or “me”), is for the
benefit of TSYS Merchant Solutions, LLC and/or First National Bank of Omaha (Collectively the “Guaranty Parties”). For value received, and in consideration of the
mutual undertakings contained in the Merchant Transaction Processing Agreement and allied agreements (“AGREEMENT") between the Guaranty Parties and
(“MERCHANT™) as set forth below, I absolutely and unconditionally guarantee the full performance of all MERCHANTs obligations to the Guaranty Parties, together
with all costs, expenses, and attorneys’ fees incurred by any the Guaranty Party in connection with any actions, inactions, or defaults of MERCHANT. I waive any right
to require the Guaranty Parties to proceed against other entities or MERCHANT. There are no conditions attached to the enforcement of this GUARANTY. [ author-
ize the Guaranty Parties, their respective agents or assigns to make from time to time any personal credit or other inquiries and agree to provide, at the request of either
of the Guaranty Parties, financial statements and/or tax returns. I agree that this GUARANTY shall be governed and construed in accordance with the laws of the state
of Nebraska, and that the courts of the state of Nebraska shall have and be vested with personal jurisdiction over me. This is a continuing GUARANTY and shall re-
main in effect until one hundred eighty (180) days after receipt by the Guaranty Parties of written notice by me terminating or modifying the same. The termination of
the AGREEMENT or GUARANTY shall not release me from liability with respect to any obligations incurred before the effective date of termination. No termination
of this GUARANTY shall be effected by any change in my legal status or any change in the relationship between MERCHANT and me. This GUARANTY shall bind
and inure to the benefit of the personal representatives, heirs, administrators, successors and assigns of GUARANTOR and the Guaranty Parties,

PERSONAL GUARANTOR: (Signature-No Titles) Print Name: (No Titles)
MERCHANT: (Business Legal Name) Nassau County Board of Count Commissioners Social Security Number:
Home Address: Home Phone: Work Phone:

AGREEMENT ACCEPTANCE

By their execution below the undersigned parties agree to abide by the Merchant Transaction Processing Agreement (the “AGREEMENT”). The AGREEMENT
consists of the Merchant Application and the Terms and Conditions (a separate attachment hereto), and MERCHANT acknowledges it has received and read the
Terms and Conditions at the time of signing. MERCHANT warrants that the information provided on the Merchant Application is complete and accurate. MER-
CHANT authorizes TMS and/or BANK to provide a copy of this Merchant Application to any third party for the services requested. MERCHANT, its signing of-
ficer, owner, partner and any Personal Guarantor authorize TMS, BANK or their agents or assigns, to make from time to time, business or personal credit inquiries
and other inquiries in connection with this Merchant Application or the Agreement. By executing this Merchant Application, MERCHANT, its signing officer, own-
er, partner and any Personal Guarantor acknowledge that TMS and/or BANK has a legitimate business need. for the information contained in any personal credit re-
port that inay be obtained in connection with this Merchant Application or the Agreement, and that this Application is a business transaction that was initiated by the
MERCHANT and/or any Personal Guarantor identified above. If applicable, MERCHANT agrees by its signature below to the TMS Equipment Agreement, the
TMS Card Compromise Assistance Plan Agreement, and the American Express OptBlue Program Agreement. BANK is not a party to these agreements and has no
obligation or liability under such agreements. In witness whereof the parties hereto have caused this AGREEMENT to be executed by their duly authorized represent-
atives effective on the date signed or approved by BANK.

Principal’s Name (Please Print): Title:
Dawn Bostwick
Equity Ownership (%) Home Phone No: Date of Birth: Principal’s Soc Sec No:
(904) 530 6500
Pri I's H Addr ' City: State: Zip:
rmcégeﬂsvgt‘g?ans V)?s/ %t;z 409}5 "ules FL 32097
C MERCHANT (PR /\//L j// Name (Please Print): Title: Date:

‘_h Signature: X 03/11/2020
TSYS Mcrchan Kns LLC L% L Name: Title: Date:
(“TMS") Slgn 03/11/2020
First National Bank of Omaha Name: Title: Date:
(“BANKY) Signature:

TSYS Merchant Solutions, LLC is a registered agent of First National Bank of Omaha, 1620 Dodge Street, Omaha, NE 68197
4of5
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CERTIFICATION REGARDING BENEFICIAL OWNERS OF LEGAL ENTITY CUSTOMERS
GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

What is this form?
To help the government fight financial crime, Federal regulation requires certain financial institutions to obtain, verify, and record information about the beneficial
owners of legal entity tustomers. Legal entities can be abused to disguise involvement in terrorist financing, money laundering, tax evasion, corruption, fraud, and
other financial crimes. Requiring the disclosure of key individuals who own or control a legal entity (i.e., the beneficial owners) helps law enforcement investigate
and prosecute these crimes.
Who has to complete this form?

This form must be completed by the person opening a new account on behalf of a legal entity with any of the following U.S. financial institutions: (i) a bank or credit.
union; (ii) a broker or dealer in securities; (iii) a mutual fund; (iv) a futures commission merchant; or (v) an introducing broker in commodities. For the purposes of
this form, a legal entity includes a corporation, limited liability company, or other entity that is created by a filing of a public document with a Secretary of State or
similar office, a general partnership, and any similar business entity formed in the United States or a foreign country. Legal entity does not include sole proprietor-
ships, unincorporated associations, or natural persons opening accounts on their own behalf.

What information do I have to provide? [

This form requires you to provide the name, address, date of birth and Social Security number (or passport number or other similar information, in the case of Non-
U.S. persons) for the following individuals (l.e., the beneficial owners): (i) Each individual, if any, who owns, directly or indirectly, 25 percent or more of the equity
interests of the legal entity customer (e.g., each natural person that owns 25 percent or more of the shares of a corporation); and (i) An individual with significant
responsibility for managing the legal entity customer (e.g., a Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Operating Officer, Managing Member, General
Partner, President, Vice President, or Treasurer).

The number of individuals that satisfy this definition of “beneficial owner” may vary. Under section (i), depending on the factual circumstances, up to four individuals
(but as few as zero) may need to be identified. Regardless of the number of individuals identified under section (i), you must provide the identifying information of
one individual under section (ii). It is possible that in some circumstances the same individual might be identified under both sections (e.g., the President of Acme,
Inc. who also holds a 30% equity interest). Thus, a completed form will contain the identifying information of at least one individual (under section (ii)), and up to
five individuals ({.e., one individual under section (ii) and four 25 percent equity holders under section (i)). The financial institution may also ask to see a copy of a
driver’s license or other identifying document for each beneficial owner listed on this form.

CERTIFICATION OF BENEFICIAL OWNER(S)
Persons opening an account on behalf of a legal entity must provide the following information:

a. Name and Title of Natural Person Opening Account:
b. Name, Type, and Address of Legal Eutity for Which the Account is Being Opened:

c. The following information for each individual, if any, who, directly or indirectly, through any contract, arrangement, understanding, relationship or otherwise, owns
25 percent or more of the equity interests of the legal entity listed above:

Name Date of Birth | Address (Residential or Business Street Address) | For U.S. Persons: For Non-U.S. Persons: Social Securi-
Social Security ty Number, Passport Number and
Number Country of Issuance, or other similar

identification number

(If no individual meets this definition, please write “Not Applicable.”)

d. The following information for gne individual with significant responsibility for managing the legal entity listed above, such as:
An executive officer or senior manager (e.g., Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Operating Officer, Managing Member, General Partner,
r_—IPresident, Vice President, Treasurer); or
Any other individual who regularly performs similar functions.
(If appropriate, an individual listed under section (c) above may also be listed in this section (d)).

Name/Title Date of Birth | Address (Residential or Business Street Address) | For U.S. Persons: For Non-U.S. Persons: Social Securi-
Social Security ty Number, Passport Number and
Number Country of Issuance, or other similar

identification number

76347 Veterans Way Suite 4000

Dawn Bostwick Yulee FL 32097

1// 7

4 (namé/gf ngfural person opening account), hereby certify, to the best of my knowledge, that the information provided
above is complctcf/' /

Date: l@@&@ﬁb

! In lieu of a passport number, Non-U.S. persons may also provide a Social Security Number, n alien identification card number, or number and country of issuance
of any other government-issucd document evidenci ionality or resid and bearing a photograph or similar safeguard,

Legal Entity Tdentifier (Optional)

5

TSYS Merchant Solutions, LLC is a registered agent of First National Bank of Omaha, 1620 Dodge Street, Omaha, NE 68197
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Associate/Group: Chain/Association: MID#: MCC Code: Date Rec'd:

AMENDMENT TO THE MERCHANT TRANSACTION PROCESSING AGREEMENT
202001 ACF WAIVER AMENDMENT

THIS Amendment ("AMENDMENT"), by and between FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA ("BANK"), TSYS MERCHANT
SOLUTIONS, LLC (“TMS”), and "MERCHANT”, the name of which is set out below, shall become effective on the date
executed or approved by a duly authorized representative of BANK. BANK, TMS, and MERCHANT shall be collectively
known hereafter as the "PARTIES."
WHEREAS VISA, MASTERCARD, DISCOVER, AMERICAN EXPRESS, ATM/Debit Networks, and the other financial service
card organizations and their related international entities shall be collectively known as “CARD BRANDS"; and

WHEREAS, the PARTIES are parties to a Merchant Transaction Processing Agreement (together with its addenda,
attachments, and schedules shall be hereinafter known as the "AGREEMENT"), under which the MERCHANT receives
transaction processing and other services regarding credit and debit card sales transactions (“SALES"), subject to the terms
and conditions more fully set out in AGREEMENT; and

WHEREAS, the PARTIES desire to delete the ACCOUNT CLOSURE FEE as se in the
AGREEMENT. The TMS Customer Service Number is 800-228-2443. Initials 5

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises made herein, and other valuable consideration, receipt and
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the PARTIES do hereby agree as follows:

Principal/Bank:

ik Terms set forth herein, which are typed in all capitalized letters and not defined herein, shall have the same
meaning as set out in the AGREEMENT.
2. To the extent TMS is not already a PARTY to the AGREEMENT, the PARTIES agree to amend the AGREEMENT to

make TMS a party to the AGREEMENT. BANK will continue to sponsor MERCHANT into the CARD BRANDS,
retain the responsibility of setting MERCHANT’s SALES, and all other obligations that are required to be retained at
BANK by the CARD BRANDS. TMS will be responsible for all other responsibilities and obligations to MERCHANT
under the AGREEMENT, including but not limited to processing SALES and handling customer service.

< The PARTIES agree to delete in its entirety the Account Closure Fee segtion from
the FEES Section of the AGREEMENT. __Initials %

4, The PARTIES agree to delete all other references to the ACCOUNT SURE
FEE from the Terms and Conditions of the AGREEMENT. InitialskL

8, This AMENDMENT, together with the AGREEMENT and its other amendments, attachménts. exhibits, and
schedules, constitutes the entire AGREEMENT between the PARTIES as to transaction processing, and any other
representations, inducements, promises, or agreements not contained herein shall be of no force and effect as to
transaction processing.

6. Except as amended hereby, BANK, TMS, and MERCHANT reaffirm the obligations of each as they are contained in
the AGREEMENT.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the PARTIES hereto have caused this AMENDMENT to be executed by their duly authorized

representative, effective as of the date executed or approved by BANK.

First National Bank of Omaha
MERCHANT Name

MID#:

BANK Authorized Signature
Address

Print Name
City, Stafe; d

Title p ] 714

zed Sigretdd’

Date uthorized Signatur
Wihaed JUehin
Pripg Name

TSYS Merchant Solutions, LLC vunty . Monce woo—
Title i d

TMS Authorized Signature

Print Name

Title

Date

202001 ACF Waiver Amendment Page 1 of 1 CONFIDENTIAL



Pﬂndpj&ﬂam Assaciate/Group: ChabviAssociation: WD _MCC Code: Date Rec'd:,
: - | AMENDMENT TO THE MERCHANT TRANSACTION PROCESSING AGREEMENT
;i 3 202001 AGF WAIVER AMENDMENT

mendmient "AMENDMENT"), By and between FIRST-NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA ("BANK™), TSYS MERCHANT
(8 NS LLC ("TM8", and “MERCHANT", {he name of which is set out below, shaill becomeé effective-on the date
:or approved by a duly authorized represenla!lveof BANK.. BANK, TMS, and MERCHANT shall be: collectively
r as.the "PARTIES."
SA, MASTERCARD, DISCOVER, AMERICAN EXPRESS, ATM/Deblf Networks, and the bther financial service
ons and their related Internaticnal entifies shall be collectively known as “CARD BRANDS" and

g PARTIES. are’ parifes 16 a Merchanl Transacllon Processing Agreemen( {togethier with its addenda,

nd scheduies shall be” herelnafter known as [he "AGREEMENT™), undér which the MERCHANT receives

bcessing and other services regarding credit and debft card sales transactions ('SALES "),. sublect 16 the ferms

-more fully set out in AGREEMENT,; and

\3, the. PARTIES desire to delete the ACCOUNT CLOSURE FEE as sef.gul in the
NT The TMS:Customer Service Number is 800-228-2443, 4 Imtiais%

HEREEORE, In consideration of the muitual. promises-made hereln; and -other valuable consideration, recelpl and
f ¥hich are herehy acknowledged, the PARTIES do hemby agree as follows;

set forth herein,. which are. lyped in all capitalized letters and not defined hereln, shall have. the same
ng -as.get: out in meAGREEMENT

ke TMS a paﬂy lo the AGREEMENT BANK will* conﬂnue to sponsor MERCHANT into the CARD BRANDS,
the. responsblllly of selmng MERCHAN'I‘s SALES and all oiher obquaﬁons that are requlred to be retained at

3 =he »ARTIES agree to delete in lts entlrety the Account Ciosure Fee s¢ on from
#he FEES Section of thé AGREEMENT.. Initials R&~

ﬂ"he PARTIES agree to delete all other references to the ACCOUNT SURE.
; : Effrom the Terms and Conditions of the AGREEMENT. lnmalskL

5, MENDMENT, logether with the AGREEMENT and Ws other- amendmenls, atlachments exfiibits, and:
es, coristilutes the:énlire- AGREEMENT belween the PARTIES as [o fransaction processing, and any other-
n!aﬂons. mduuemams, -promises, or agreaments not contained herein shall be of no force and effect-as-to

on processing

B ccepl as. amended hereby, BANK, TMS, and MERCHANT reaffirm the obﬁgations of each as lhey are contained'in

& AGREEMENT.
N WITN_ i 58 EREOF the PARTIES hereto hive causéd 1his AMENDMENT 1o be éxeculed by thelr duly authorized

MERCHANT Name
MID#;

Addsess

Gity. Staje; ZIf"

/ Uthorized Signatu't?// K
M}lfaf;m Mehin

Name

gt Sclutions; LLG.

Torive 3 Signature

Pt Naﬁgf

Tioe o

i-[‘aa

&
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AMENDMENT TO THE MERCHANT TRANSACTION PROCESSING AGREEMENT
202001 NEXT DAY FUNDING
THIS Amendment ("TAMENDMENT"), by and between FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA ("BANK", TSYS MERCHANT
SOLUTIONS, LLC ("TMS"), and MERCHANT, the name of which is set out below, shall become effective on the date executed or
approved by a duly authorized representative of BANK. BANK, TMS, and MERCHANT shall be collectively known hereafter as the
"PARTIES."

WHEREAS VISA, MASTERCARD, DISCOVER, AMERICAN EXPRESS, ATM/Debit Networks, and the other financial service card
organizations and their related international entities shall be collectively known as “CARD BRANDS"; and

WHEREAS, the PARTIES are parties to a Merchant Transaction Processing Agreement (together with its addenda, attachments, and
schedules shall be hereinafter known as the "AGREEMENT"), under which the MERCHANT receives transaction processing and other
services regarding credit and debit card sales transactions (“SALES"), subject to the terms and conditions more fully set out in
AGREEMENT; and

WHEREAS, the PARTIES desire to amend the AGREEMENT as set out below.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises made herein, and other valuable consideration, receipt and sufficiency of
which are hereby acknowledged, the PARTIES do hereby agree as follows:

A Terms set forth herein in all capitalized letters which are not otherwise defined herein shall have meaning as set out in the
AGREEMENT.
2. To the extent TMS is not aiready a PARTY to the AGREEMENT, the PARTIES agree to amend the AGREEMENT to make

TMS a party to the AGREEMENT. BANK will continue to sponsor MERCHANT into the CARD BRANDS, retain the
responsibility of settling MERCHANT’s SALES, and all other obligations that are required to be retained at BANK by the
CARD BRANDS. TMS will be responsible for all other responsibilities and obligations to MERCHANT under the
AGREEMENT, including but not limited to processing SALES and handling customer service.

3. The PARTIES agree to amend Section 1.1 of the AGREEMENT by adding the following language to that section:
Subject to the terms of this AGREEMENT, BANK will generally initiate a credit via ACH of proceeds from SALES to the
DESIGNATED ACCOUNT on the business day after BANK and TMS process such SALES, provided that BANK and TMS
successfully receive the complete transaction data from such SALES by the applicable cut off time as determined by BANK
and TMS. Notwithstanding the foregoing, neither BANK nor TMS will be liable to MERCHANT if an ACH credit of SALES
proceeds is not initiated within such one (1) business day time period. BANK and/or TMS may change the time frame for the
ACH credit of SALES proceeds at any time and without notice to MERCHANT. For purposes of this section, “business day”
will mean any day on which the Federal Reserve is open for business, other than Saturdays, Sundays, or state or federal
holidays. In exchange for BANK crediting SALES proceeds as outlined in this section, MERCHANT will pay a FEE equal to

$ per MID per month.

4. FNBO or TMS may terminate Next Day Funding service at any time.

5. Next Day Funding may shorten the processing timeframe such that corrective action on MERCHANT's processing files may
not occur, therefore increasing MERCHANT's risk of loss , arising from SALES processed through Next Day Funding.

6. This AMENDMENT, together with the AGREEMENT and its other amendments, attachments, exhibits, and schedules,

constitutes the entire AGREEMENT between the PARTIES as to transaction processing, and any other representations,
inducements, promises, or agreements not contained herein shall be of no force and effect as to transaction processing.

T Except as amended hereby, BANK, TMS, and MERCHANT reaffirm the obligations of each as they are contained in the
AGREEMENT.

[REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK; SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the PARTIES hereto have caused this AMENDMENT to be executed by their duly authorized officers,
effective as of the date executed or approved by BANK.

First National Bank of Omaha
MERCHANT Name

MID#:
BANK Authorized Signature
) Address 7
Print Name y
: City. e,/Zi
Title E —~ £
. //A/lyﬁ ized Signature?

s € / 1

Date /) i8hect / 1 1“«& nWo

Print Name

CC’M\ e MNorene x

TSYS Merchant Solutions, LLC Title (@ =
TMS Authorized Signature
Print Name
Title
Date

202001 Next Day Funding Page 2 of 2 CONFIDENTIAL



IN WITN _f‘ S WHEREOF, the PARTIES hereto have

caused this AMENDMENT 1o be-execuled: by their duiy. authorfzed officers,
effective & oﬂ date‘exeicutai or approved by BANK..

MERCHANT Name
a2 . MID?E
-Aglhorifed Signature
Address
Print Name
] oy
Title % % B e -
- 4 §§ ] ,Wd Slgnatureﬂ‘
Date I F | b &hmb{) Wiy
Fﬁ':v.'
.. . B \'\f,._ NAVIETS VN
¢ art Solutions, LLC Tlt[e i
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Sharon Johns

L NSRS N ]
From: Susan Gilbert

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 3:17 PM

To: Sharon Johns

Cc: Claire Shepherd; Dawn Bostwick; John Cox; Candice Vetock

Subject: RE: CM2865 TSYS, A Global Payments Company

Mr. Mullin spoke with her. | assume they have it worked out.

Susan D. Gilbert

Senior Executive Legal Assistant to
Michael S. Mullin

Nassau County Attorney

96135 Nassau Place, Suite 6

Yulee, Florida 32097

Phone: (904) 530-6100

Fax: (904)321-2658

Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a
public records request, please do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, please contact this office by phone orin
writing.

From: Sharon Johns <sjohns@nassaucountyfl.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 3:15 PM

To: Candice Vetock <cvetock@tsys.com>; Susan Gilbert <sgilbert@nassaucountyfl.com>

Cc: Claire Shepherd <cshepherd @nassaucountyfl.com>; Dawn Bostwick <dbostwick@nassaucountyfl.com>; John Cox
<jcox@nassaucountyfl.com>

Subject: RE: CM2865 TSYS, A Global Payments Company

Good Afternoon Candice and Susan,

I’'m just touching base with you both to see if any resolution has been made so the agreement can be fully
executed.

Please advise.
Thanks,

Sharon A. Johns

Contract Specialist

Nassau County Board of County Commissioners
Contract Management Department

96135 Nassau Place, Suite 2

Yulee, FL 32097

(904) 530-6040



From: Candice Vetock <cvetock@tsys.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2020 9:22 AM

To: Sharon Johns <sjohns@nassaucountyfl.com>

Cc: Susan Gilbert <sgilbert@nassaucountyfl.com>; Claire Shepherd <cshepherd@nassaucountyfl.com>; Dawn Bostwick
<dbostwick@nassaucountyfl.com>; John Cox <jcox@nassaucountyfl.com>

Subject: Re: CM2865 TSYS, A Global Payments Company

Hi Sharon,

| apologize for the confusion. I had let Susan know that when a merchant application is signed, we have to validate the
signer information in our systems with our underwriting team. The way we validate the signer is who they say they are is
by their DOB & home address. Mr Mullin can provide that via email, over the phone or send a copy of his driver's
license.

Please let me know the best way to receive this information. Thank you.

Yours, to Count On!

Candice Vetock
Account Executive
TSYS
+1.402.574.7044 O
+1.866.483.4731 F
cvetock@tsys.com

A Global Payments Company

NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the addressee(s) named above and may contain confidential and
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of this message or any attachments is
expressly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies
and backups of the original email.

On Thu, Jun 18, 2020 at 6:15 AM Sharon Johns <sjohns@nassaucountyfl.com> wrote:

Good Morning Susan,

Mr. Mullin approved the attached agreement with TSYS for Payment Processing at the Library Branches. |
returned the agreement to the vendor for final signature and received the below request. Would you be able
to provide any direction, | have not come across a situation like this before and I'm a little puzzled?

Thank you in advance!

Sharon A. Johns



Contract Specialist

Nassau County Board of County Commissioners
Contract Management Department

96135 Nassau Place, Suite 2

Yulee, FL 32097

(904) 530-6040

From: Candice Vetock <cvetock@tsys.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 4:24 PM

To: Sharon Johns <sjohns@nassaucountyfl.com>

Cc: Claire Shepherd <cshepherd @nassaucountyfl.com>; Dawn Bostwick <dbostwick@nassaucountyfl.com>
Subject: Re: CM2865 TSYS, A Global Payments Company

Hi Sharon,

| am just needing to gather some information from mr. Mullin to confirm signer information. He can either provide a
copy of his driver's license or please provide a phone number at which i can call him to confirm his DOB & Home
address (or he can email that over to me as well).

Thank you, Hope this helps!

Yours, to Count On!

Candice Vetock
Account Executive
TSYS
+1.402.574.7044 O
+1.866.483.4731 F
cvetock@tsys.com

A Global Payments Company

NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the addressee(s) named above and may contain confidential and
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of this message or any attachments is
expressly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all
copies and backups of the original email.






Thanks,

Sharon A. Johns

Contract Specialist

Nassau County Board of County Commissioners
- Contract Management Department

96135 Nassau Place, Suite 2

~ Yulee, FL 32097

(904) 530-6040

- Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to
. a public records request, please do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, please contact this office by phone
or in writing.





